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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

or

ARTICLLES OF INCORPORATION

or

4300 HOLDING CORP.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, 4900 Holding Corp., &

Florida corporation, Document Number P06000117675  ‘the “Corporation”), hereby amends its=

Articles of Incorporation, as follows:
Article I is hereby amended to read:
ARTICLE L

The name of the Corporation shall be;

400 NL Holding Corp.

The foregoing Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation was approved and adopted by all

the Shareholders on May 4, 2023 and the number of votes cast was sufficient for approval.

(o=

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed these Articles of Amendment

this ‘2— day of May, 2023.

~/.
Robert DeSantis, President




Bridget Mann Harrison

From: donotreply@sunbiz.org

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2023 4:38 PM

To: Bridget Mann Harrison

Subject: Reinstatement Application Rejected - Document No: PO6000117675  Tracking No:
4148906912CR

Document Number: PO60001 17675
Reinstatement Tracking Number: 41489069 12CR

Your reinstatement could not be processed online, the business entity name listed above is no longer available.
You must submit an amendment changing the name of your business entity with a completed reinstatement
application, as well as the appropriate filing fecs for each. Links to the amendment and reinstatement forms are

indicated below.

When you have completed the reinstatement and amendment forms, attach a check and mail both forms
together to: Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, PO Box 6327, Tallahassee, FI, 323 14.
Make the check payable to the Florida Department of State,

If you have questions, please call the appropriate filing section. For Corporations, call 850-245-6059.

For Limited Liability Companies, Limited Partnerships, and Limited Liability Limited Partnerships, call 850-
245-6051.

http:/form.sunbiz.org/pdf/cr2e01 1.pdf Amendment Form no

ht(p://form.sunbiz.orp/pdf/cr2e08 1 .pdf Reinstatement Form =




